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Town Clerk

Subject: FW: Chairman's Charity Event – Burns' Night in aid of Ashgate Hospice
Attachments: 2023_10_16_Burns Night.pdf; Booking Form.doc

 
 

From: Chairsoffice   
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:33 AM 
Subject: Chairman's Charity Event – Burns' Night in aid of Ashgate Hospice 
 
Dear supporter, 
 
Tickets are already selling for the Burns’ Night in aid of the Chairman’s Appeal for Ashgate 
Hospice.    
 
To celebrate the birth of Scotland’s national bard, Chesterfield Football Stadium is the venue for 
our popular Burns’ Night on Friday 26th January 2024. 
 
Guests will arrive at the venue from 7.00 p.m. and enjoy a delicious two course meal served from 
7.30 p.m.  The menu is:  
 

 Traditional Highland Scottish Haggis wi’ bashed neeps and tatties served with root 
vegetables OR chicken, leek and ham pie served with root vegetables and potatoes 

 Vegetarian option is garlic mushroom spinach puff pastry tart.   
 
Please indicate menu choice at the time of booking. 
 
The dessert is Scottish Tipsy laird trifle, followed by tea/coffee. 
 
The entertainment is traditional Scottish music and piping in of the haggis with four 
pipers.  Following the meal will be a ceilidh led by Jokers’ Ceilidh Band.  The band provides 
Scottish folk music and the opportunity to learn ceilidh dancing.  It promises to be fun! 
 
Anyone bringing their quaich will be given a drop of whisky. 
 
Whether you choose to don your finest tartan outfit or other smart attire, it will be an enjoyable 
evening.  Tickets are £30 each.  Tables of ten are available.  To book your seats please 
complete the attached booking form together with your menu choices and payment to Joe 
Hayden at chairsoffice@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk.  Closing date for bookings will be 12th January, 
subject to availability.   
 
Our last Burns’ Night was a sell out so book your place before tickets are gone. 
 
Regards 
Joe 
 
Joanne Hayden  
Cabinet, Civic and Support Team Leader 
North East Derbyshire District Council 
2013 Mill Lane 
Wingerworth 
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Chesterfield 
S42 6NG 
 


